

RINGSHALL PARISH Minutes of The Annual Parish Meeting 21/05/2024

Held in Ringshall Village Hall Meeting opened at 19:00

In attendance Cllr H.Nunn, Chair Ringshall Parish Council

L Luther – Parish Clerk

4 members of the public (including all current or past RPC Councillors)

1.To confirm the Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 23rd May 2023. **It was AGREED** that the Minutes are a true and accurate record of the Meeting held on 23rd May 2023.

2. To consider matters arising from the Minutes

None

- 3. To receive a report from the Chairman of the Parish Council for the year 2023/24 The Clerk summarised the report, highlights being:
 - Repairs to Village Hall Roof completed.
 - Dog Waste Bin installed as part of Quiet Lane Initiative
 - New Laptop purchased for Clerk.
 - Second SID purchased for the village.
 - The resignation of 4 Parish Councillors during the year.
- 4. To receive a financial statement for the year 2023/24 Clerk read out the report. Report was circulated prior to the meeting and uploaded to the website.
- 5. To receive a report from the representative member of SCC for 2023/2 Cllr Oakes circulated her report prior to the meeting but was not present at the meeting.
- 6. To receive a report from the representative member of MSDC for 2022/23 Cllr Pratt circulated his report prior to the meeting but was not present at the meeting.
- 7. To receive a report from the Village Hall Management Committee
 A report was received from the Committee and was summarised with the main
 points being to point out it is celebrating 30 years since the hall was opened. The
 report thanked its regular hirers and committee members for keeping it going and
 summarised the events that are coming up in the hall. Report was circulated prior to
 the meeting and uploaded to the website.
- 8. To receive a report from Ringshall School



A report was received and circulated prior to the meeting. The clerk summarised the main points for the benefit of those present. The report was uploaded to the website.

9. To receive the annual report from the Tree Warden A report was received and read out by the Cllr Hitchcock. Report circulated prior to the meeting and uploaded to the website.

10. To receive a report from St Catherine's PCC A report was received from the PCC and was duly read out. Report circulated prior to the meeting and uploaded to the website.

11. To receive the annual report from the Ringshall Recorder No report received. Owing to personal circumstances, the report was not available this year.

12 To receive the annual report from Orchard Barn
A report was received from the Orchard Barn and circulated prior to the meeting
and uploaded to the website.

13. To receive the annual report from the Footpath Warden.
A report was received and read out by the Cllr Hitchcock. Report circulated prior to the meeting and uploaded to the website.

- 14. To consider resolutions submitted in writing to the Clerk prior to the meeting None
- 15. To discuss matters of interest to residents of Ringshall for future submission to the Parish Council None

Meeting closed at	19.22

Signed: Date: